
 
SPECIAL EDUCATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (SEAC) MEETING

AGENDA
 

Date: October 25, 2021
Time: 7:00 pm
Location: Microsoft Teams

Pages

1. Call to Order

1.1. Opening Prayer and Land Acknowledgement (Chair) - 5 minutes

1.2. Approval of Agenda (Chair) - 2 minutes

2. Declarations of Conflict on Interest

3. Presentations

3.1. Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorders (FASD) (D. Kollee) - 20 minutes 1

3.2. Post Secondary Transitions (Andrew Cordeiro, J. Dietrich, C. Jenkins, F.
Oliveira, R. Richardson, L. Vacca ) - 20 minutes

19

4. Approval of Minutes

4.1. Minutes of the September 27, 2021 SEAC Meeting 48

5. Business Arising from Previous Meetings

5.1. Summary of Outstanding Items from Previous Meetings (Chair) - 5 minutes 54

6. Special Education Board Policy Review

6.1. Policy II-20 Child Abuse and Protection of Students (S. Balogh) - 10 minutes 55

7. Action and Information Items

7.1. Spirit of Inclusion Award Criteria (S. Balogh) - 5 minutes 58

7.2. SEAC Goals Proposal (P. Moran) - 10 minutes 61

7.3. Committee Code of Conduct for SEAC Members Motion (R. Barreiro) - 10
minutes

67



8. Board Committee Updates from SEAC Representatives (Chair) - 10 minutes

8.1. Updates from SEAC Representatives

8.2. Committees and Openings 68

9. Communication to SEAC

9.1. Superintendent Report (S. Balogh) - 10 minutes

9.2. Trustee Report (H. Karabela) - 10 minutes

10. SEAC Discussion Item/Questions - 15 minutes

10.1. Expansion of Elementary Community Classrooms Staff Report from the
October 19th Board Meeting (Chair)

69

11. Meeting Summary and Next Steps

12. Next Agenda:

12.1. Monday November 29, 2021

13. Resolution re: Absentees

14. Adjournment and Closing Prayer



10/21/2021

1



What is FASD?

❖ Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder (FASD) is a diagnostic term used to describe 
impact on the brain and body of individuals prenatally exposed to alcohol 
during pregnancy

❖ FASD is a lifelong disability. Individuals with FASD may experience challenges 
in their daily living, and need support with motor skills, physical health, 
learning, memory, attention, emotional regulation, and social skills.

❖ Each individual with FASD is unique and has areas of both strengths and 
challenges. 

❖ FASD is a leading known cause of developmental disability in Canada. 

CanFASD, 2018

2



Fast Facts about FASD (from CanFASD)

FASD impacts approximately 4% of Canadians

Individuals with FASD are known for having a number of different strengths, 
including being friendly, likeable, affectionate, determined, hard-working, 
forgiving, non-judgmental and caring

90% of individuals with FASD also experience mental health issues.

Individuals with FASD achieve positive outcomes if their needs and challenges 
are addressed early on in life and they have access to supports that carry 
into adulthood.

3



FASD Awareness Day, 2021

4



5



6



Halton FASD Collaborative
Vision:  Halton is an FASD Informed Community

Halton FASD Advisory 
Committee

Parent 
support 
(adults)

Parent 
Support 

(school age) 

FASD 
Resource 

Team 

FASD 
Diagnostic 

Clinic

7



Halton FASD Resource Team 
Supporting Hope and Understanding through explanation, education, 

collaboration and leadership 

In-Kind Agreement

Agencies represented on Resource Team signed MOU

Team members, commit 1.5 days/month; Team co-chairs, 
commit 2.0 days/month

Team members received access to materials and training 
developed by RT to use within their own agencies as 
well as professional development opportunities funded 
by the collaborative

Provide Three Services

Awareness Presentations

Community and Agency Trainings

FASD Case Conferences 

8



Halton FASD Diagnostic Team 

Provide monthly Diagnostic Assessments to residents of Halton up to the age of 25. 
The team will provide full assessments and offer recommendations to individuals 
assessed.

The work of the Assessment and Diagnostic Team is supported by some funding from 
the Ministry of Health and the in-kind contribution of its members (ROCK, 
ErinoakKids, Halton Catholic District School Board, Halton District School Board).

Prenatal 
Exposure to 

Alcohol

Memory

Motor Skills

Executive 
Functioning

Attention

Neuroanatomy/

neurophysiologyAcademic 
Achievement

Adaptive 
Functioning

Affect 
Regulation

Cognitive

Language

9



Tiered Model 

10



Becoming an FASD Informed School

Research has found that traditional approaches at school can be unsuccessful in 
supporting the needs of students with FASD. This approach not only affects the 
student, but the educator as well. Research tells us:

• FASD affects each individual in its own unique way, therefore adopting flexible, 
individual-based responses is the most effective approach to working with 
students with FASD.

• Students with FASD and positive school experiences are less likely to develop 
adverse outcomes.

• Teachers often report that they lack the knowledge and training in FASD and are 
eager to provide improved support to their children.

• Typical behavioural responses (consequences, rewards, incentives) are not always 
interpreted appropriately by the individual with FASD, reducing their effectiveness.

from CanFASD 2021

11



School Scan 

12



Pillars of Practice 

Foundational Principles Neurodevelopmental   Trauma Informed

Components of Plan

Stable Placement            Crisis Management
Environment            Skill Development

Reframing Behaviour 

Load Management 

HCDSB Model of Support 

13



2020-2021 Recap

➢

➢

➢

➢

➢

➢

14



15



Initial Training 
September 2021
55 participants 

16



Resources to Schools 

17



18



19



There are different kinds of gifts, but the same 

Spirit distributes them. There are different kinds 

of service, but the same Lord. There are different 

kinds of working, but in all of them and in 

everyone it is the same God at work. 
- 1 Corinthians 12 : 4-6

20



3

The 4 Step Inquiry Model and Pathways Planning

21



EDUCATION AND CAREER/LIFE PLANNING: A FOUR-STEP INQUIRY PROCESS

Who am I? Knowing Yourself

To help answer the question “Who am I?” students will:

 Identify the characteristics that describe who they are, and create and maintain a personal 

profile that reflects those characteristics (e.g. interests, strengths, intelligences, 

accomplishments, values, and skills, including the learning skills and work habits evaluated on 

the provincial report cards and the Essential Skills described in the Ontario Skills Passport);

 Identify factors that have shaped who they are and that are likely to shape their profile over 

time;

 Reflect on how the characteristics described in their profile influence their thoughts and 

actions, and how those thoughts and actions may in turn affect their development as a learner, 

their relationships, and their education and career/life choices.

What are my 

options?

Exploring Opportunities

To help answer the question “What are my opportunities?”, students will;

 Explore the concept of “opportunity” and how the choices they make can open pathways for 

them;

 Identify co-curricular and community-based opportunities (e.g. recreational, social. Leadership, 

volunteer, part-time employment);

 Investigate a variety of fields of work, occupations, and jobs, as well as the potential impact of 

local and global trends (e.g. demographic, technological, economic, social) on the opportunities 

available to them;

 Investigate the preparation required for a variety of co-curricular and community-based 

opportunities, occupations, and jobs (i.e. acquiring the necessary experience, 

education/training, and specific skills including the Essential Skills and work habits documented 

in the OSP) and how this preparation can be obtained.

Who do I 

want to 

become?

Making Decisions and Setting Goals

To help answer the question “What do I want to become?”, students will;

 Identify the demands, rewards, and other features of the various opportunities they have 

explored, and reflect on the fit between those features and the characteristics they have 

described in their personal profile;

 Based on the connections they identify, use a decision-making process to determine personal 

and interpersonal goals as well as education and career/life goals;

 Review and revise their goals in light of any changes that may arise in their personal profile and 

in the opportunities that are available to them.

What is my 

plan for 

achieving my 

goals?

Achieving Goals and making Transitions

To help answer the question “What is my plan for achieving my goals?”, students will;

 Create a plan that identifies in detail the steps required to achieve the goals they have set;

 Identify the resources required to implement the plan;

 Identify potential obstacles and challenges they may encounter in implementing their plan, and 

devise possible solutions.

Catholic Graduate Expectations

CGE1f – understands that one’s purpose or call in life comes from God and 

strives to discern and live out this call throughout life’s journey

CGE4a – demonstrates a confident and positive sense of self and respect for 

the dignity and welfare of others

CGE4g – examines and reflects on one’s personal values, abilities, and 

aspirations influencing life’s choices and opportunities

CGE2a – listens actively and critically to understand and learn in light of gospel 

values

CGE2b – reads, understands and uses written materials effectively

CGE3c – thinks reflectively and creatively to evaluate situations and solve 

problems

CGE4d – responds to, manages and constructively influences change in a 

discerning manner

CGE5b – thinks critically about the meaning and purpose of work

CGE3d – makes decisions in light of gospel values with an informed moral 

conscience

CGE3c – adopts a holistic approach to life by integrating learning from various 

subject areas and experience

CGE4f – applies effective communication, decision-making, problem solving, 

time and resource management skills

CGE5d – finds meaning, dignity, fulfillment and vocation in work which 

contributes to the common good

CGE5c – develops one’s God-given potential and makes a meaningful 

contribution to society

CGE5r – exercises Christian leadership in the achievement of individual and 

group goals

CGE5g -achieves excellence, originality, and integrity in one’s own work and 

supports these qualities in the work of others 22



5

The 5 Destination Pathways

There is no best program 
pathway: work, university, 
college, apprenticeship and 

community
BUT…

There is one that is best for YOU 

23



Workplace

WHY might students choose the workplace pathway?

• They have a desire to seek employment and begin earning wages
• To develop their employability skills and build a network for future 

training and opportunities

WHO is the workplace for?

• Someone who would like to learn and train while being paid 

24



7

College

WHY might students choose a college pathway?
• Colleges offer a wide range of career options from which to choose
• College graduates make up one-third of Ontario’s labour force
• Colleges combine practical and theoretical learning

WHO is college for?
• Someone who finds a success in a practical applied curriculum
• Someone who learns best from real life applications to his/her learning
• Someone who enjoys smaller classes and personal approach to instruction
• Someone who has specific career goals that require a college education

25



What is Apprenticeship?

Apprenticeship is a form of post-secondary education 
in which:

• You earn while you learn
• 85% of the learning takes place on the job taught one 

on one by a Journeyperson already certified in the 
trade

• 15% of the learning will take place in apprenticeship 
courses traditionally taught at a local Community 
College 

• The government pays 90% of your tuition

26



University

WHY might students choose the university pathway?
• They have specific career goals that require a university 

education
• They have a passion for academic learning

WHO is university for?
• Someone who enjoys abstract concepts associated with course 

materials and academic and theoretical learning
• Someone who is able to complete much of his/her course work 

independently 

9 27



1028



Pathways 
Programs at 
HCDSB

CO-OP and SPECIALTY CO-OP

•unique experiential learning opportunities

ONTARIO YOUTH APPRENTICESHIP

•specific apprenticeship opportunities

INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE (IB)

for Grade 11 and 12 students. It is a globally recognized program 
that better prepares students for university.

SPECIALIST HIGH SKILLS MAJOR

•sector focused for all pathways

DUAL CREDIT

•opportunity to attain high school and college credits simultaneously

ADVANCED PLACEMENT (AP)

• offer university-level content to students in secondary school.

29



Community Pathways

Who is the community pathway for?

• Students with developmental 
disabilities when transitioning to adult-
life.

May entail:

• support at home

• community participation

• competitive employment

• post-secondary school (C.I.C.E)

30



1. Family Transition Guide

- Appendices 

- HCDSB Integrated Checklist

- Post Secondary Pathways for Students with 
Developmental Disabilities

2. Post-Secondary Transition Plans

- School to Community

- School to Apprenticeship/College/University

- School to Work 

31

https://www.hcdsb.org/learning-resources/special-education/transitions/


14

To provide online access 
to the HCDSB Family 

Transition Guide.

To provide online access 
to Post-Secondary 

Pathways information 
for families with 

students in grades 7-12.

To provide families with 
information regarding 
community supports 

and resources.

To provide a basic 
overview of Creating 
Pathways to Success.

Purpose of the 
Community Pathways Guide

32



GETTING STARTED

VISIT: WWW.MYBLUEPRINT.CA

ENTER ACTIVATION KEY2

1

33



Providing Parent Access to Their 
Child's MyBlueprint Account

• Parents will need to connect to their child's 
MyBlueprint account to access the 
Community Pathways Guide.

• The access link will be shared after tonight's 
meeting. The link provides the instructions 
for this process.

34

https://hcdsborg-my.sharepoint.com/:w:/r/personal/dietrichj_staff_hcdsb_org/Documents/Connecting%20a%20Parent%20to%20a%20Student%E2%80%99s%20MyBlueprint%20Account%20(2).docx?d=wda0877f2faf941ec90d9d4b378d684c2&csf=1&web=1&e=5ov3c1


Thomas 
Merton 
Adult and 
Continuing 
Education 
Centre

Next Steps and GROW

• programs provide individuals with developmental disabilities the 
opportunity to develop and enhance their employment, education 
and/or independence skills. Individual programs are developed 
based on student goals. Small group settings provide for individual 
attention.

• Students must be able to work independently, able to set and meet 
learning goals.

GROW classes run Tuesdays and Thursdays-September – May.

Call to book an intake appointment. Spaces are limited.

• Location – 4250 Lakeshore Blvd, Burlington

• This is a non-credit, part-time program.

CLASSES ARE FREE!!

Contact Information 

• Tel: (905) 849-7555

• Fax:(905) 849-9937

• email: o’brien@hcdsb.org

35

mailto:o'brienh@hcdsb.org


Community Integration 
through Co-Op Education 
(C.I.C.E.) 
Ontario College Certificate –Two-year program

This program offers students with intellectual 
disabilities and other significant learning 
challenges the opportunity to pursue a 
postsecondary education, prepare for success 
in entry level work, build independence and 
self-advocacy skills for adult life.

36



To be eligible 
for admission, 
students must:

Have a documented 
developmental/intellectual 

disability

Be 19 years or older on the 
first day of classes (day 

after Labour Day)

Be able to participate in an 
admissions interview to 

determine program 
suitability, interest and 

personal goals

Submit all required 
documentation prior to the 

date stated in the 
admission package

Demonstrate a willingness 
to participate fully in the 

program

37



38



Transition to work 
program: Project 
SEARCH

• For our high school Project SEARCH program, the 
students need to be at least 18 years old to be considered 
for the program

39



40



41



Our Community Partners

❑ Provide parents with information about the 
community and programs and supports 
within their community

❑ Collaborate with families and schools to 
support transitions

❑ Connect individuals and their families with 
supports available in the community

❑ Work in collaboration with community 
businesses and organizations to create 
employment opportunities for students

24

42



Research Community Partners

Community supports provide:

1) Support at home - Assisted living opportunities

2) Community Involvement-Volunteering

3) Day Programs - Classes and programs for social 
development

4) Employment - Supported employment setting

25

43



Check out these events and sites to help with your child's Pathway Planning:

COLLEGE MONDAYS

Ready to explore your future with Ontario community colleges? In 
just four sessions, you will be able to meet with representatives from 
all Ontario community colleges.

https://www.ontariocolleges.ca/en/colleges/college-recruitment

You can learn more about Ontario’s universities in several ways:

• Select the universities you would like to receive information from on the Connect with Ontario’s Universities form.

• Ontario universities continue to offer their own virtual events and tours, webinars, chats and more. To see upcoming 
university virtual offerings, visit the Tours and Events section on the Ontario Universities’ Info (OUInfo) website.

• OUInfo is a great resource to learn more about the Ontario universities you’re interested in. Find and compare Ontario 
university programs, and research residences, scholarships, admission requirements and more.

26

44

http:// https:/www.ontariocolleges.ca/en/colleges/college-recruitment
https://www.ontariouniversitiesinfo.ca/connect
https://www.ontariouniversitiesinfo.ca/universities/events
https://www.ontariouniversitiesinfo.ca/


https://www.scholarshipscanada.com/

HALTON INDUSTRY EDUCATION COUNCIL

Apprenticesearch.com

https://apprenticesearch.com/apprentices/app-basic-information

Ask your school's Guidance office for a schedule of when 
job/college/apprenticeship events/university visits are happening at your 

school!

27

SCHOLARSHIPS CANADA

45

https://www.scholarshipscanada.com/
https://apprenticesearch.com/apprentices/app-basic-information


Who can help support students In Secondary Schools

• Teachers

• Guidance counsellors

• SERTS

• Student Success Teachers

All caring adults in the school!
28

46



47



MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL EDUCTION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 
 
Date: 
Time: 
Location: 

September 27, 2021 
7:00 pm 
Microsoft Teams 

 
Members Present 
 

B. Agnew (Chair) 
L. Anderson 
M. Arteaga 
R. Barreiro 
N. Guzzo 
D. Hotopeleanu 
H. Karabela 
J. Lim 
 

A. Louca-Ricci 
M. Lourenco (Vice Chair) 
P. Moran 
R. Quesnel 
D. Rabenda 
L. Rojas-Silva 
S. Sweet 
T. Veale 

Staff Present J. Acheson, Acting Chief Social Worker 
S. Balogh, Superintendent, Special Education Services 
G. Brown, Chief of Mental Health Programming 
P. Daly, Director of Education  
O. Foese, Chief Psychologist 
D. Kollee, Chief Speech Language Pathologist 
J. O’Reilly, Special Education Coordinator 
 

Members Excused M. Duarte 
 

 

Recording Secretary A. Hughes 
 

 
1. Call to Order 

The chair called the meeting to order.  
 
1.1 Commissioning of SEAC  
The meeting opened at 7:02 p.m. with a prayer led by the Chair and Superintendent Balogh.  

 
1.2 Approval of Agenda 

  The following was added to the agenda: 

  11.2 Notice of Motion – Committee Code of Conduct for SEAC Members 

  Moved by: N. Guzzo 
  Seconded by: R. Barreiro 

 RESOLVED, that the agenda be accepted as amended. CARRIED 
 
1.3 Welcome Back 

 The Chair welcomed SEAC members back after the summer break. 

 

2. Presentations 
 2.1   Speech and Language Presentation (D. Kollee) 

B. Agnew introduced D. Kollee, Chief Speech Language Pathologist, who provided an update on speech and 

language services. The presentation concluded with questions being answered.  The presentation is included in 

the meeting package.   

 

 

 48



SEAC_2021_09_27_MINUTES    Subject to Approval  2 

 

2.2   Summer Supports Presentation (J. Acheson, G. Brown, J. O’Reilly) 

B. Agnew introduced J. Acheson, Acting Chief Social Worker, G. Brown, Chief of Mental Health Programming and 

J. O’Reilly, Special Education Coordinator, who presented on the Special Education Summer Learning Programs, 

Supports and Mental Health Supports.  Staff concluded by answering questions. The presentation is included in 

the meeting package.   

  

3. Action to be Taken 

3.1 Minutes of the June 14, 2021 SEAC Meeting 
Moved by: P. Moran  
Seconded by: S. Sweet 
RESOLVED, that the minutes of the June 14, 2021 SEAC Meeting be approved as presented.  
 
The Chair called for a vote and the motion CARRIED. 

 
4. Declarations of Conflict of Interest 
 There were no conflicts of interest reported. 
 
5.  Business Arising from Previous Meetings (Chair) 

The Business Arising from Previous Meetings chart was reviewed.  M. Lourenco withdrew from writing the letter 
to the Ministry of Education regarding the Special Education Funding model.  N. Guzzo, B. Agnew, R. Barreiro 
and L. Rojas-Silva volunteered to write the letter.  S. Sweet offered to review the letter also.  The volunteers will 
draft a letter and send to SEAC members for review. 
 
A discussion occurred on item #1: SEAC sub-committees and SEAC’s further involvement in Board Committees. 
Board Committees will be communicated to SEAC to invite participation where a representative from SEAC is 
required.  A committee report back will be added to future SEAC agendas.  There is representation from SEAC on 
the Equity Audit Committee.  N. Guzzo will share the terms of reference and the scope from that committee 
with SEAC members which can also be found on the Board website under the August 10th Equity Audit 
Committee Meeting and the August 17th Special Board Meeting.   
  

6.  Special Education Board Policy Review (Chair) 
There were no policies for review.   
 
N. Guzzo will email the Policy Committee Work Plan that was included in the September 14, 2021 Policy 
Committee meeting package on the Board website.  P. Daly also shared the link to the work plan in the meeting 
chat. 
 

7. Action and Information Items 
7.1  2021-2022 SEAC Agenda Calendar of Events (Chair) 

The Chair shared the 2021-2022 Draft SEAC Calendar of Events with members and explained that it is a working 

document.  Additions to the calendar can be emailed to the Chair and Vice Chair.   

 

7.2 SEAC Goal Setting (Chair) 

The Chair shared the SEAC Goal Setting Chart from the previous year and asked if members wanted to revise the 

chart or re-start a new chart.  P. Moran suggested setting up one or two agreed upon goals, each with objectives 

and then review the status of the goals.  P. Moran will create a proposal on setting up goals, measurements and 

time frames to bring back to SEAC.  Time will be allocated to the next agenda to review the proposal. 

 

 

 

 49



SEAC_2021_09_27_MINUTES    Subject to Approval  3 

 

7.3 2021-2022 PRO Grant Information (Chair) 

The Chair informed members that she received notification that SEAC will receive the Parent Reaching Out (PRO) 
Grant funds for the 2021-2022 school year and explained how the funds can be utilized for parent engagement.   
Members can send ideas on how to spend the funds to the Chair and Vice Chair.  The chair asked if members 
would like to form a sub-committee and to let herself and the Vice Chair know. 
 

8. Communications to SEAC 
8.1   Superintendent’s Report 
S. Balogh provided updates on:   
 
The Right to Read Committee: has launched a pilot study that will assess the effectiveness of the Reading 
Readiness Screening Tool (RRST) with a resource as a Tier 1 strategy for grade1 teachers. The committee has 
completed 2 days of training for the RRST for the grade 1 teachers in two schools as well as the Itinerant Special 
Education Resource Teachers. The 21-week intervention will occur from Nov-April.  

 
SEA Trainers: are back in schools and providing training to students on LEARNstyle technology training that 
supports Read & Write, Word, and One Note. 
 
Project SEARCH: we are excited to welcome students to the Milton District Hospital for the 2021-2022 
school year.  The HCDSB student interns have begun their Project Search journey with orientation activities and 
tours of various departments within the hospital. 
 
Let's Go Fitness Program: after a successful pilot program at three Secondary schools last spring, the program is 
set to expand to all Secondary Life Skills classes and to our specialized STC classrooms in the elementary panel 
this October. Thank you to Student Success for their help with supporting this initiative. 

 
FASD Awareness Day: we had a successful celebration of FASD Awareness Day. 
 
Empower Training: there was a two day Empower training provided by the trainers from Sick Kids Hospital. The 
goal is to continue to train additional staff and to expand schools that offer the program.  

 
New SERT CLC: topics included creating an IEP, components of and using eLite, creating IPRC documents, 
understanding accommodations and modifications, IEP development and how to do a SEA claim.  

  
Electronic Forms: almost all forms have been moved to an electronic process. Elementary and secondary SERTs, 
Department Heads, and Administrators have been trained on the new digital signature for electronic referrals 
and forms. 

  
Secondary Department Heads: participated in professional development that included a presentation on the 
new destreamed math from Curriculum Consultants. Other topics included: SE1, SE17, IRP, Safety Plan Training 
in eLite, a Mental Health and Well Being MDT presentation, and School-Based Rehab Services. 

  
FASD Training: launched an internal training & we supported all schools with release time this year to be able to 
have a staff member attend. In addition to full day sessions, several one-hour special topics in FASD sessions are 
being provided to staff the last Wednesday of each month. 
 
Safe Management Practical/Physical Training Sessions: have been reinstated for Educational Assistants. 
 
New Relias Modules: were released to our ITEAMS and our STC and Life Skills SETs. This training will be ongoing 
over the course of the school year and will be delivered in a combination of self-directed online learning 
modules and Behaviour Analysts led debriefs. 
Online Autism Training: funds were received again this year from the Ministry of Education for courses which are 
run by Sonderley formly know as Geneva.   
 50



SEAC_2021_09_27_MINUTES    Subject to Approval  4 

 

 Social Workers: have been assisting students and families with the transition back to school.   
 

Child and Youth Counsellors: have supported students, staff and schools in the transition back to school 
supporting a mentally healthy return to school by providing resources, individual support and planning for Tier 1 
program delivery.  Roots of Empathy, MindUP, Healthy Transitions, Kelso Choice, Kids Have Stress Too, and 
Zones of Regulation are being delivered across the system. 

 
Stop Now and Plan (SNAP) Program: will be expanding this year after piloting it in the spring in ten schools.  
SNAP is an evidenced program teaching emotional regulation and problem solving skills based on a CBT based 
model in collaboration with the Child Development Institute.  The program can be adapted and delivered in 
specialized classrooms.  Additional elementary CYCs will be trained in November including the CYC supporting 
the Virtual School. CYCs who were trained last year will be running the program in schools either in the fall or 
early in new year. 

 
Mental Health Literacy in Action: four mental health lessons will be taught to all secondary students this school 
year.  Student Mental Health in Action is a series of four 30-minute lessons.  The lessons will be taught in religion 
classes and supported by school based CYC & Social Work staff.  Training for the religion teachers will be in early 
October with a roll out to begin shortly after the training and will vary from school to school. 

 
SafeTALK Training: will resume this year for staff.  We will be offering three trainings by the end of December.  
SafeTALK is a half-day training program for staff that teaches participants to recognize and engage persons who 
might be having thoughts of suicide and to connect them with community resources trained in suicide 
intervention. 
 
Budget Update: the budget passed at the end of June.  Feedback was collected from SEAC and staff reviewed the 
feedback.  Approval was received to add to the CYC and EA complement, an Itinerant SERT to focus on Gifted, 
Destream Math, Stem and French, IT support, Behaviour Analyst, and an ISERT DHH. 

 
8.2 Trustee Reports  
N. Guzzo reported on: 
 
Special Board Meeting June 29, 2021: addressed a motion on conduct during board meetings. A report was 
received, and the report can be viewed in the meeting package on the HCDSB website. 
 
Special Board Meeting August 17, 2021: on the agenda was the Equity Audit Committee which focused on the 
terms of reference for the equity audit and its mandate.  N. Guzzo will email the scope and the link to the 
meeting packages to members after the meeting. 
 
Regular Board Meeting September 7, 2021: some of the motions that passed were Menstrual Equity, Data 
Collection, Indigenous Studies, Indigenous Equity and Human Rights Road Map, Elementary Community 
Classroom Expansion, and Senior Staff Updates. 
 
Regular Board Meeting September 21, 2021: the two possible names for the Virtual Elementary School were 
submitted.  The names St. Clare of Assisi Catholic Elementary School and Blessed Carlo Acutis Catholic 
Elementary School have been submitted to Bishop Douglas Crosby for his consideration.  The following policies 
were approved Policy I-06 Delegation to the Board, Policy I-19 Occupational Health and Safety, Policy I-46 
Correspondence to the Board of Trustees, Policy II-09 Opening and Closing Exercises, Policy III-15 Workplace 
Violence, Policy III-16 Workplace Discrimination and Harassment, and the HCDSB Procedural By-Laws were 
amended to include in-camera meetings to start at 6:30 pm and the Board meetings will start at 7:00 pm to 
11:00 pm. 
 
All information is available in the meeting packages on the HCDSB website. 
 

51



SEAC_2021_09_27_MINUTES    Subject to Approval  5 

 

M. Lourenco inquired about the Elementary Community Classroom motion coming to SEAC.  N. Guzzo noted that 
it has not come back to the Board and once it has come back to the Board, she will make note that the inquiry 
was made for it to come back to SEAC. 
 
8.3 Association Report – Learning Disabilities Association of Halton- Hamilton (S. Sweet) 
S. Sweet provided an overview on upcoming LDAHH free parent workshops in October: Stress Management and 
How to Get an IEP That Really Works.  Current programs were explained and are listed on the LDAHH website.  
New LDAHH initiatives were presented; SOAR Transition Skills and Pathways to Success.  October is LD 
awareness month.  The presentation and flyer are included in the meeting package. 
   

9. SEAC Discussion/Questions 
No questions were brought forward. 

 

10. Meeting Summary and Next Steps (Chair) 

Additional agenda items will be added to the upcoming agenda. 

 

11. Next Agenda (Chair) 

11.1 Next Meeting: October 25, 2021 

 

 11.2 Notice of Motion - Committee Code of Conduct for SEAC Members (R. Barreiro) 

  

WHEREAS SEAC is a committee that is tasked with supporting children with exceptionalities. 

  

WHEREAS the work that all members contribute reflect our respective groups mandate and serve as a vital role 

in the support/ recommendations that SEAC provides to the Halton Catholic District School Board for any child 

with exceptionalities. 

  

WHEREAS the best way to accomplish this is to work collaboratively with all members of SEAC in a supportive 

and respectful approach that benefits all Students with Exceptionalities at the 

Halton Catholic District School Board, especially our vulnerable students. 

  

BE IT RESOLVED that a review of the HCDSB’s Code of Conduct for Committee members be completed by staff; 

  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that SEAC implement a membership guideline for etiquette and immediately obtain 

the verbal and written commitment of all members that they will conduct themselves professionally and with 

respect towards other members of SEAC at all times which will become “SEAC Membership Conduct;  

  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that proper protocol to ensure concerns about matters brought before SEAC are 

addressed by SEAC and not communicated or otherwise used by members of SEAC to besmirch, tarnish, bully, or 

harass other members or used for personal advancement and gain; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a written acknowledgement that all committee members are required to sign 

confirming they agree to abide by and comply with the Code of Conduct for Committee members. 

 

12. Adjournment 
12.1 Resolution re Absentees (Chair)   

Moved by: L. Rojas-Silva 
Seconded by: P. Moran 
RESOLVED, that M. Duarte be excused. CARRIED 

 52



SEAC_2021_09_27_MINUTES    Subject to Approval  6 

 

12.2  Adjournment and Closing Prayer (Chair) 
Moved by: D. Hotopeleanu  
Seconded by: P. Moran 
RESOLVED, that the meeting adjourn. CARRIED 
 

The meeting adjourned at 9:23 p.m. with a prayer led by the Chair. 

53



 
 

ITEM 5 

HALTON CATHOLIC DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD - SPECIAL EDUCATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 

BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS – October 25, 2021 

 
SEAC MEETING DATE AGENDA ITEM ACTION REQUIRED RESPONSIBILITY STATUS  

October 5, 2020 SEAC Discussion  Development of Sub-
Committees 

All List of sub-committees 
provided at the 
October 25th SEAC 
meeting. 

October 26, 2020 Business Arising Letter to the Ministry of 
Education regarding Special 
Education Funding model 

B. Agnew, R. Barreiro, N. 
Guzzo, L. Rojas-Silva,       
S. Sweet 

Pending 

September 27, 2021 Business Arising Committees will be 
communicated to SEAC when 
representation from SEAC is 
required.   

S. Balogh/Chair Added as a standing 
item to the agenda. List 
of committees 
provided at the 
October 25, 2021 SEAC 
meeting. 

 

 

54



www.hcdsb.org  Page 1 of 3 

                        

  Policy No. II-20 

Child Abuse and Protection of Students 

Adopted:  
April 29, 1986 

Last Reviewed/Revised:  
December 18, 2018 

Next Scheduled Review: 2021-2022 

Associated Policies & Procedures:  
VI-32 Child Abuse and Protection of Students Procedure 

Purpose             

To ensure that employees and volunteers of the Halton Catholic District School Board (HCDSB)Board 
comply with the requirements of the Child, Youth and Family Services Act (2017)January 2018) regarding 
all students under the age of 18 who are reasonably suspected of needing protection.  

Application and Scope          

This policy applies to all employees and volunteers of the Halton Catholic District School Board.  

References 

Ministry of Children, Community and Social Services 

Child, Youth and Family Services Act 

Criminal Code of Canada 

Halton Regional Police and School Board Protocol 

Ontario College of Teachers  

Ontario College of Teachers Act, 1996, S.O. 1996, c.12 

Ontario College of Teachers Professional Advisory: Duty to Report 

Teaching Profession Act 

Education Act, R.S.O. 1990, c. E.2  

Principles 

• The Halton Catholic District School Board believes that all students are entitled to develop, 
mature and learn in respectful, safe and secure school, family, Church and community settings. 

• The Halton Catholic District School Board recognizes the dignity of all students, volunteers and 
employees as children of a loving God. 

• The protection of children and youth in Catholic schools is the primary responsibility of the 
HCDSB Board and is shared among adult employees, volunteers parents, clergy, the Halton 

55

https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-32%20Child%20Abuse%20and%20Protection%20of%20Students.pdf
http://www.children.gov.on.ca/htdocs/English/professionals/childwelfare/modern-legislation.aspx
https://www.ontario.ca/laws/statute/17c14?_ga=2.186377451.3985159.1542809352-1539735254.1452526987
https://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=4&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwiJzI6MpfreAhWCtVMKHcEjAjgQFjADegQIABAC&url=https%3A%2F%2Flaws-lois.justice.gc.ca%2Feng%2Facts%2Fc-46%2F&usg=AOvVaw2_ogeoA6oSeG3udfk1qUeW
https://www.hcdsb.org/schools/safe-schools/halton-police-school-board-protocol/
https://www.oct.ca/
https://www.ontario.ca/laws/statute/96o12
https://www.oct.ca/-/media/PDF/Duty%20to%20Report%20Updated%20July%202018/2018%20Professional%20Advisory%20Duty%20to%20ReportENPUBLISH.pdf
https://www.ontario.ca/laws/statute/90t02
https://www.ontario.ca/laws/statute/90e02


  
 
Policy No. II-20 | Child Abuse and Protection of Students  

  
 

www.hcdsb.org  Page 2 of 3 

Children’s Aid Society, as well as related child and family services professionals and the 
community at large.  

• The HCDSB Board recognizes the Halton Children’s Aid Society’s legislated mandate regarding 
the protection of children and youth in the Region of Halton. 

• HCDSB Board employees act in support of the Mission Statement and Governing Values of the 
HCDSB Board when taking appropriate action under the Child, Youth and Family Services Act 
and Criminal Code of Canada in the best interest of students and their protection. 

• The prevention of child abuse, and the protection of students, is motivated by a sense of 
Catholic social justice. 

• All employees and the Administration of the HCDSB Board at all levels commit to building and 
maintaining an open, collaborative professional relationship with the Halton Children’s Aid 
Society. 

• The administration of the Halton Catholic District School Board recognizes the Halton Children’s 
Aid Society and the Ministry of Community and Social Services among the authoritative 
resources for the in-service of HCDSB Board employees regarding the protection of children. 

Requirements 

• The Child, Youth and Family Services Act and the Criminal Code of Canada supersede all other 
Acts, existing legislation or policies that govern HCDSB Board employees and volunteers in 
matters pertaining to child abuse and the protection of students. 

• All elementary and secondary principals shall annually review the reporting requirements of this 
policy, and Administrative Procedure VI-32; in accordance with the Child Youth and Family 
Services Act (January 2018 (2017) with all employees during a staff meeting in September of 
each new school year. 

o It is the responsibility of Human Resources Services that all newly hired school-based 
employees whether in full/part time, permanent, probationary, long term occasional 
and supply positions shall receive information on this policy/procedure and the Child, 
Youth and Family Services Act during new employee orientation activities and/or 
materials. 

o It is the responsibility of the Principal of the school that all volunteers shall receive 
information on this policy, the associated procedure, the reporting requirements of the 
Child,  Youth and Family Services Act and the Halton Regional Police School Protocol 
during volunteer orientation at each school. 

• All employees and volunteers shall comply with the reporting provisions of the Halton Regional 
Police & School Board Protocol, which describes a course of action developed in cooperation 
with the Halton Children’s Aid Society and the Halton Regional Police Service.    

• All employees making a report to the Halton Children’s Aid Society must promptly notify supply 
verbally to the Principal of the information on which the report to Halton Children’s Aid Society 
is being or has been made and complete the Electronic Duty to Report to the Children’s Aid 

56



  
 
Policy No. II-20 | Child Abuse and Protection of Students  

  
 

www.hcdsb.org  Page 3 of 3 

Society form Record of Report to Children’s Aid Society and submit as required in Administrative 
Procedure VI-32 Child Abuse and Protection of Students Procedure 

• The HCDSB Board also expects that teachers shall act in accordance with amendments to section 
12.2 of the Teaching Profession Act which stipulates that a member [teacher] need not advise 
another member [another teacher] when making an adverse report respecting of suspected 
child abuse by another member. 

• The Director of Education or designate shall report to the Ontario College of Teachers, any 
teacher currently or formerly employed by the HCDSB Board who: 

o has been charged with or convicted of sexual misconduct under the Criminal Code; 

o in addition to i) the above, and in the opinion of the HCDSB Board, poses a risk of harm 
or injury; or 

o in the opinion of the HCDSB Board, has engaged in conduct that should be reviewed by 
the Ontario College of Teachers (E. A. S. 170(1), para. 12.1) 

• The HCDSB Board, through its supervisory officers, shall monitor any criminal, quasi-criminal, 
legal, quasi-legal proceedings against any employee to ascertain if the available information 
arising from the proceedings is relevant to ongoing or pending disciplinary actions. 

• The Board’s Chief Social Worker shall establish and biannually review Administrative Procedure 
VI-32 Child Abuse and Protection of Students Procedure  

• Both Policy II-20 and Procedure VI-32 are reviewed annually byfor administrators, 

 teachers, other school-based staff and volunteers.  on Child Abuse and Child Abuse Prevention. 

• On becoming aware that any employee or volunteer having direct contact with students has 
been charged with or convicted of an offence under the Criminal Code of Canada involving 
cChild aAbuse with any student or any Criminal Code of Canada offence which, in the opinion of 
the HCDSB Board indicates that students may be at risk, the Principal shall ensure that the 
employee or volunteer perform no duties involving contact with pupils, pending withdrawal of 
the charge, discharge following a preliminary inquiry, stay of the charge or acquittal, as the case 
may be. 

 

APPROVED: Regular Meeting of the Board 

 

AUTHORIZED BY: _______________________________________ 

  Chair of the Board 

57



▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

58



SEAC SPIRIT OF INCLUSION AWARD 
CANDIDATE CRITERIA 

Please submit to Special Education Services by December 17, 2021 

NOMINATION: 

Student Name:  Grade:  

School:   

Nominated By:  

Principal’s Name:  Principal’s Signature:  

CRITERIA: 
Please indicate how the student meets each criteria below. 

A. Student chosen may or may not be identified as an exceptional student

B. Is a builder of school community

C. Demonstrates a commitment to school activities

D. Is involved in the spiritual life of the school;

E. Demonstrates excellent attitude and spirit in dealing with challenges;

F. Causes others to be valued and included;

59



G. Recognizes and values his/her schoolmates as unique individuals, each with a contribution to 

make to the community. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SUPPORTING DESCRIPTORS/BACKGROUND INFORMATION (Point Form):  

Include, if applicable, academic, school, social, medical diagnosis information pertinent to reason(s) for 

nomination. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ANECDOTAL COMMENTS TO SUPPORT ABOVE: 

 

 

60



SEAC Goals 

2021/2022
OCTOBER 25 2021

61



2020/2021 Goals

ITEM NO. ITEM SUGGESTED ACTIONS RESPONSIBILITY

1 Board Wide Special Education Parent 

Survey for all Exceptionalities 

• Identify the purpose/intent of the survey and the data we want to 

collect and possibly embed a Special Education question in the 

strategic plan survey to parents.

• Communicate with Research Department.  Provide input on 

question for the survey.

• Develop a Sub-Committee 

Sub-Committee

2 Self assessment process on SEAC 

meetings to measure effectiveness of 

the meetings.

Calendar for SEAC plans - Complete

• Process at end of meeting to see what is working and next steps.  

Set up a self assessment process for the committee.

• Set up a calendar that outlines every month what our plan is to see 

what is coming up and what to prepare.  - Complete

• Do another start, stop and continue. Review of effectiveness of 

meetings - Complete

• Identify one or two achievable goals that SEAC own or control. 

Specific with dates, an achievable plan and a report.

• Review SEAC goals and measure how did against the goals

• Create a matrix. Measure how we did each year against our goals.

• Set up a sub-committee. 

All SEAC 

Members

62



2020/21 Goals

3 Review the results of the PAAC on SEAC survey • Review the results once they are received and then do a stop, start, continue.  

Review all comments and keep comment anonymous.  

Review PAAC on SEAC recommendation for agenda items. 

Complete

4 Community Engagement • Bring back SEAC Soundbytes and promote on Twitter

• Each Association can provide an update

• Create a sub-committee for writers

Sub-

Committee/All 

SEAC

Complete

5 Association Reports • Associations could report on how different Associations are coping with 

COVID-19 and adapting (i.e.: online games, parties, activities, etc).  

Association representatives can share their experiences and goals.

All

6 Information from Staff • Gather requests for Staff Presentations 

• Survey SEAC members on what presentations they would like to have from staff 

and what information they want in the presentation.

Staff/SEAC 

Members

Complete

7 SEAC Meetings • Provide time in SEAC meetings to have working groups/discussions All SEAC Members

63



Goals SEAC

 Goals are the outcomes you intend to achieve, 

 Objectives are the specific actions and measurable steps that you need to take 
to achieve a goal. 

 Goals and objectives work in tandem to achieve success. If you create goals 
without clear objectives, you run the risk of not accomplishing your goals.”

64



SMART Goals

• Specific: Goals should be written in the most simplistic manner possible, 
honing in on one specific outcome. Without this core principle, you might 
find it hard to focus and, in the end, feel unmotivated.

• Measurable: Goals need to be measurable in such a way that tangible 
evidence can be presented along the way. It's fun to track your milestones! 
This can be as simple as setting a specific date for your achievement.

• Achievable: Goals should be designed like a good workout. They should 
stretch you slightly, so you feel challenged, but not cause stress.

• Relevant: It's important to examine your goal. Make sure it's relevant and 
realistic.

• Time-bound: Goals should be linked to a timeframe that creates a 
practical sense of urgency, creating a healthy tension that will propel you 
forward.

65



Next Steps

 Associations to send input on goals to Paul Moran by November 8

 Set up a sub-committee

 Input to be consolidated into SMART Goals and Objectives . 

 Goals and Objectives to be discussed, finalized and prioritized with 

sub-committee and presented at future SEAC meeting

 Status of goals to be discussed as needed at SEAC meetings

66



  
  

  

    

  

  

 

 

  

  

 

 

67



 
 
 

2021-2022 Committees 
 
 
SEAC Sub-Committees 
Spirit of Inclusion 
Transitions  
Special Education Plan 
 
Board Committees 
Mental Health & Well Being Advisory & Steering Committee - OPEN 
Destreaming (M. Lourenco) 
STEM (N. Guzzo & M. Lourenco) 
Equity Audit (B. Agnew) 
Equity and Inclusion (B. Agnew) 
 
Summer Committees 
Mental Health and Well-Being Committee 
Re-engaging our Catholic Community  
Meeting the Needs of All Learners 
Maintaining Safe and Healthy Schools 
 

68



 

 

                        

            

          

69



 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

70



 

•   

•  

• 

•  

•  

71



 

  

  

  

72


	Agenda
	3.1 Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorders (FASD) (D. Kollee) - 20 minutes
	3.2 Post Secondary Transitions (Andrew Cordeiro, J. Dietrich, C. Jenkins, F. Oliveira, R. Richardson, L. Vacca ) - 20 minutes
	4.1 Minutes of the September 27, 2021 SEAC Meeting
	5.1 Summary of Outstanding Items from Previous Meetings (Chair) - 5 minutes
	6.1 Policy II-20 Child Abuse and Protection of Students (S. Balogh) - 10 minutes
	7.1 Spirit of Inclusion Award Criteria (S. Balogh) - 5 minutes
	7.1 Spirit of Inclusion Award Criteria (S. Balogh) - 5 minutes
	7.2 SEAC Goals Proposal (P. Moran) - 10 minutes
	7.3 Committee Code of Conduct for SEAC Members Motion (R. Barreiro) - 10 minutes
	8.2 Committees and Openings
	10.1 Expansion of Elementary Community Classrooms Staff Report from the October 19th Board Meeting (Chair)

